Item No. 7.3.1

MacSween, Liam

To: Peter Grande
Subject: AAC- contact

From: Peter Grande <peter@gomuve.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2019 3:48 PM

To: MacSween, Liam <macswel@Halifax.CA>; Spicer, Mike <spicerm@halifax.ca>
Subject: [External Email] RE: AAC- contact

MUVE - Connecting Communities through Universally Designed Transportation Technology.

MUVE is an industry leader in innovation, development and implementation of the first universally built and fully
inclusive technology solution, serving people of all abilities and their extended family and caregivers. Our core values are
rooted in the mindfulness and compassion that is crucial in tackling the many unique and important transportation
inclusion issues which our communities are facing worldwide.

MUVE technology solutions focus on universal design. We offer accessible, reliable on-demand and pre-booked
transportation services through our mobile, desktop, and kiosk applications, for door-to-door, arm to arm assistance.
We aggregate accessible seats, from individuals with sedans & accessible vehicles, private transport providers including
taxi, contractors, non-profits, as well as para-transit authorities into one seamless experience.

Our focus is on building communities with like minded needs, integrating with small business, non profit/charities, as
well as corporate entities to offer social re-integration avenues through innovative initiatives & programs for people for
all abilities.

Best regards,

Peter Grande
MUVE



